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EASTP 0’ N TE TELEPHONE (586) 741-3772
RADIOLOGISTS FAX (586) 741-2604

36175 HARPER AVENUE
CLINTON TOWNSHIP, M| 48035

December 19, 2018

Colleen Casey
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Fax # 630-515-1078

Additional Information for Eastpointe Radiologists, # 21-24311-02, CN# 610099

Dear Ms. Casey,

All nine sources are accounted for in the documentation you received. The Co-57 disk
sources are in pairs of two and | am not sure why each serial number is not listed
individually. However, | can attest that all nine sources are accounted for on that
confirmation page.

As for the decay in storage recordings, we never had any waste that was put into
storage for decay. The sharps container that was active when we closed was measured
at background and disposed of with the other non-radioactive sharp containers at our
facility. Attached is a copy of our in house storage and disposal record of this reading.

Thank you for your assistance with this matter. Please let me know if you require any
other documentation.

Cordially,
(’\6( QJ).A.: )

Raymond Rahi, M.D.
President Eastpointe Radiologists, P.C. and R.S.0.

RUCEIVED DEC 9 ¢ Mif
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TO: NRC
Attn.: Colleen Casey

FAX: 630-515-1078

RE: Additional Information for Eastpointe Radiologists #21-24311-02
CONTROL #: 610099

Attached is the information requested in your email dated 12-17-2018.
Please let me know if any further information is needed.

Regards,

Renee DeSchutter

Grosse Pointe Physicians X-ray Center /
Eastpointe Radiologists, P.C.
313-881-0411

rbd@eprpc.com
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